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Daniella Marcuzzi

From: Daniella Marcuzzi

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 5:18 PM
To: 'kelly.schuler@dot.gov'

Subject: RECARO 1st quarter report

Attachments: 1st Quarter 2008.pdf

Kelly
Please see attached for RECARQO's quarter one RECALL reporting. Campaign number 08C-003.
Mit freundlichen GriRen / Best regards

Danielia Marcuzzi
Program Manager — Child Seats

RECARO North America, Inc.

4120 Lusella Lane

Auburn Hills, Mi 48326

Phone: 248-340-2762

Fax: 248-364-3804

Email: daniella.marcuzzi@recarousa.com

Internet: www.recaro.com

Notice: This e-malil is solely intended for the addressee or his representative. Access to, publishing, copying or
dissemination by anyone else is unauthorized. If you have received this e-mail in error, we kindly ask you to notify
_the sender immediately. Communication via e-mail over the Internet is insecure, because third parties may have
the possibility to access, prepare or manipulate e-mails. Therefore the content is not legally binding and the
sending of e-mails to us will not constitute compliance with any time limits or deadlines. For this reason we will
send any confidential information via e-mail over the internet only in case of mutual consent to the insecurity of
this method. All statements of opinion or advice directed to the addressee via e-mail are subject to the terms and
conditions expressed in the governing agreement or offer and to our standard terms and conditions. If, despite our
use of anti-virus software, a virus enters your systems in connection with the sending of this e-mail, you may not
hold us liable for any damages that may possibly arise in that connection. We further indicate that incoming e-
mails are regularly scanned by screening-software and spam-filters.
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